
From: Chambers - Hatcher VP  

Sent: Thursday, 3 August 2017 4:25 PM 
To: 'Geelan, Jessica' 

Cc: AMOD 
Subject: RE: AM2014/197 Casual employment and AM2014/196 Part-time employment [I-

AUS.FID619297] 

 
Dear Ms Geelan, 
 
The Commission grants your extension until 5pm Friday 4 August 2017. 
 
Kind regards,  
 
Helen Hamberger 
Associate to Vice President Hatcher  
 
Fair Work Commission  
Tel: (02) 9308 1812 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990  
helen.hamberger@fwc.gov.au          
 
Level 10 Tower Terrace 
80 William Street  
East Sydney NSW 2011 
www.fwc.gov.au 
 
From: Geelan, Jessica [mailto:jessica.geelan@squirepb.com]  

Sent: Thursday, 3 August 2017 2:12 PM 

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP 
Subject: RE: AM2014/197 Casual employment and AM2014/196 Part-time employment [I-

AUS.FID619297] 

 
Dear Associate 
 
Further to my email below, could you please confirm whether the request for an extension by the 
Association of Professional Staffing Companies Australia has been granted. 
 
Kind regards 
 

 

Jessica Geelan 
Associate 
Squire Patton Boggs (AU) 
Level 10, 1 Macquarie Place 
Sydney NSW 2000 
Australia 
T  +61 2 8248 7823 
O  +61 2 8248 7888 
F  +61 2 8248 7899 
jessica.geelan@squirepb.com | squirepattonboggs.com  

mailto:helen.hamberger@fwc.gov.au
http://www.fwc.gov.au/
mailto:jessica.geelan@squirepb.com
mailto:jessica.geelan@squirepb.com
http://www.squirepattonboggs.com/
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From: Geelan, Jessica  
Sent: Wednesday, 2 August 2017 2:38 PM 

To: 'chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au' 
Cc: Elliott, Anna 

Subject: AM2014/197 Casual employment and AM2014/196 Part-time employment [I-

AUS.FID619297] 

 
Dear Associate 
 
Please see attached correspondence of today’s date on behalf of the Association of Professional 
Staffing Companies Australia. 
 
Kind regards 
 

 

Jessica Geelan 
Associate 
Squire Patton Boggs (AU) 
Level 10, 1 Macquarie Place 
Sydney NSW 2000 
Australia 
T  +61 2 8248 7823 
O  +61 2 8248 7888 
F  +61 2 8248 7899 
jessica.geelan@squirepb.com | squirepattonboggs.com  
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mailto:jessica.geelan@squirepb.com
http://www.squirepattonboggs.com/


SQUIREC} 
PATTON BOGGS 

2 August 2017 

By email: chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au 

Associate to Vice President Hatcher 
Fair Work Commission 
Level 8, 80 William Street 
Sydney NSW 2000 

Dear Associate 

Squire Patton Boggs (AU) 
Level10, 1 Macquarie Place 
GPO Box 5412 
Sydney NSW 2001 

0 +61 2 8248 7888 
F +61 2 8248 7899 
squirepattonboggs.com 

Jessica Geelan 
T +61 2 8248 7823 

jessica.geelan@squirepb.com 

Partner: Anna Elliott 
T +61 2 8248 7804 
anna .elliott@squirepb.com 

AM2014/197 Casual employment and AM2014/196 Part-time employment 

We refer to the above matter and write on behalf of our client, the Association of 
Professional Staffing Companies Australia (APSCo ), in relation to the directions contained in 
the Fair Work Commission decision of 5 July 2017. 

We note that interested parties were directed to file submissions in response to the model 
casual conversion clause on or before 2 August 2017. 

As part of its response, APSCo is currently reviewing evidence from its members which will 
assist with finalising its submission. Accordingly, APSCo respectfully seeks an extension of 
time until Spm Friday, 4 August 2017, in order to complete its short written submissions in 
relation to the proposed casual conversion clause. 

In view of the other extensions granted, we consider that this requested extension is unlikely 
to cause any material prejudice to other parties. 

If you have any questions or require any further information, please do not hesitate to 
contact us. 

~:i:ul?-~ ~Jj~ 
Squire Patton Boggs (AU) 

46 Offices in 21 Countries 

Squire Patton Boggs (AU) is part of the international legal practice Squire Patton Boggs, which operates worldwide through a number of separate 
legal entities. 

Please visit squirepattonboggs.com for more information. 
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